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STATE = _DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS  INDICTMENTICASE#: -2020GS0702146
' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. . . ) "IN THE COURT, OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT RECETVED
" STATE " NDICTMENT/CASE#: __2020GS0702146
vs. ‘ AUS 04 2022
DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS EN# DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: Pea te of Offense: _04/03/2020 - _
Race: _Black Sex: _Male  Age: _18 ) S.C.Code§&: .16-3-10 ) '
DOB: ~ T SS#: B ) -CDRCode# 0116
Address: - _ T ) - ,
City, State, Zip: : o ). : SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* _ SID# ) -
. _ J

*CDL Yes ] No [] CMV Yes ] No [[] Hazmat Yes EI No D »
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was - "CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: _Murder

. In viclation of § - 16-3-10  of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0116

] NON-VIOLENT %/IOLENT ] SERIOUS }@OSTSERIOUS . [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45 -

' (CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3"‘) '
- Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge s [ As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea Is (] without Negotiations or Recommendatlon l:l Negotlated Sentemce l:] Recommendation by the State.

/ Rm G(fnwﬁ’ﬂ/ (49 1) Al WS A ri

“Sefcitor SC Bar# Defendéri ‘t/ . - Attorney for Defendant "SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant |s com to the EfState Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,‘

fora determlnate termo days/months.Trme Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

~ and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provrded that upon the service of days/mbnths/years/Time Served and or payment -

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probatlon which are incorporated by reference.

- The sentence shall run : ; _ // : ' ,
IZ{CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 pA0 6S 010]26S | Zo20 b5 0121265

‘:@'\ The Defendant is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

) days/months.
' ] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J. The Défendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. :

SCCA217 (0712021) T | - Page 10f2
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S”IATE " DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS . INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702146

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDlTIONS:

"0 PTUP after months/years
* And Other Terms Llsted Below

[l Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED  [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
' [C] Attend Voc. Rehab: Or Job Corp O No,'Covntact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(7 . Mental Health Counseling © [ Mayserve WE .
. beginning:
[l SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J- Public Service Employment days/hours
. [] . -Centrali Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pﬁrsuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. _
[0 Other: _ _ » ' .
g RESTITUTION; [0 Deferred L[] Def.Waives Hearing L] Ordered
Total $. _ plus20% fee: R _
Payment Terms:  _ . : ' _ O Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
“*Fine: , - L 5.
- Fine-may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts.of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) i - e $
§14-1-211-(A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - . . $100- % 1D —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) - A S : ©o$100 g -
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - - $12 - 3§
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - . ' o $25° 3
;. §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) S - $25 $ &, —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - -~ ' A $150 $ . . )
§34- 11-70(b)and(c) and-34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) » ' $41 $
- §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) , . . » ’ $50 8
.§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . ) . - $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) - T TBD § 271
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requures $500 be pald to Clerk )
“during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $-
- O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Appllcatlon Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ™D - -3
o . TOTAL g sass"ﬁ‘.
- . Presiding Judge: %@K
Clerk of Court/Deputy Glerk: DY ==Y AR < . . Judge Code: ; S
Court Reporter: : D4 eta ® O ,_'s _Senténce Date:

SCCA17 (07/2021) - : S " Page2of?2
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STATE - DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS _ INDICTMENT/CASE#: '2_02068070214_6
~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT '
STATE - ‘ AUG 04 ZdZZ INDlCTlVlENT/CASE# 2020650702146
VS. N
. | ~ SC Court of Appe% . -
DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS -_DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: ' ). Date of Offense: _04/03/2020 '
Race: _Black . Sex: Male- . Age. 18 ). - S.C.Code & 16-3-10
pos: - . S§s& . . ° ) CDRCode# 0116
Address: . o o ) : -
City, State, Zip: A o ) SENTENCE SHEET
© DL#* . Sib#- ) -
R )

*CDL Yes 1 No [ CMV Yes [ No E] Hazmat Yes l:] No E]

In disposition of the above lndlctment comes now. the Defendant who was- "CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS .

TO: Murder

Inviolationof § _16-3-10 - of the S. C Code of Laws, bearlng CDR Code# 0116

1 NON-VIOLENT »}[é/lOl__ENT ] SERIOUS ﬁ@osrsemous ] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

| . (CSC wiminor 1stor CSC wiminor 3)
In Lesser Included O Defendant Waives _ '
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The charge is: O As indicted,

The plea is: [ Without: Nego’uatlons or Recommendatlon | Negotlated Sehte_,nt;e,.. [[J Recommendation by the State.

.AﬂEST QMM L/q%/// /AW?{// | bLYy7/

“Solt cntor i SC Bar# DefendZnt—" : Attorney for Defendant o SCBar#

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the KState Department ‘of Correctlon l:l County Detention Center,

\\fe.

for a determinate term of days/months/years/Tlme Served 1 Youthful foe'nder:Act not to exceed years.
_ and/or to pay afine of § ; prowded that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
. of $ ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable the balance is suspended with probatlon for

" months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation,whlch are incorporated by reference, . -

" The sentence shall run ‘ ' ‘ /
)iCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Q 520 G5 0101265 | Zozo b o101265

ﬁ The Defendant is'to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
. days/months
L] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 1 of 2



" STATE ~ 'DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS __ INDICTMENTICASE#: 2020GS0702146

Pursuant to0 18 U.S.C. -§ 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person conwcted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
o » - And Other Terms Llsted Below:
D _ Substance Abuse Counseling D Completlon of GED E] Random Drug/Aleohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab: Or Job Corp [d No Contact with Victim I:I Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling : O Méy_ serve W/E
_ Abegmnmg:
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0 Public Service Employment - days/hours
1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to s.C. Code § 17-256-135. ' '
] - Other:
[J RESTITUTION: []  Deferred [ Def. Waives Heerihg [] Ordered
Total & ' plus 20% fee: » 3% _
Payment Terms: e ’ - [ set by SCDPPPS
) Recipient: | A A
*Fine: - : | T $
Fine may be pd. in equal. consecutlve weekly/monthly pmts of R " Beginning '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) N ' $- - .
. §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . e o S - $100 $: 1O, —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) T ~ - - %100 s
- §66-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - AR , : $12 $
.§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . S . 825 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' - _ o $25 e
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ’ ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and. 34- 11-90(c)and(d) (Admln Fraud Check Court Costs) , $41- $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ' ‘ i $5Q $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - T v, . $40/ea g -
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ‘ : .- TBD $ NS
D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk - ’
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees . $500 - _§
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Appllcatlon Fee to be pald to the Publlc Defender Fund - . TBD $. :
‘ TOTAL  § iacs "1{
' L Presiding Judge: %&W
" Clerk of Court/Deputy Gférk: Judge Code: 2170

] 'H"D.hrﬁai.}d(\.—\ Sentence Date:. 7/

FSPpT 5 e

SCCA/217 (07/2021) e S Page 2 of 2

~ Court Reporter:




- DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702146°
. WITNESSES® . '

3eaufort Cpurit’y Sheriff's Office

" _County of Beaufort

: -'77“_96 d_che i)

‘T_he- State of South Carolina

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS". |

December Term 2020
" THE STATE
\RREST WARRANT NUMBER - : :
. VS,
IRECT INDICTMENT 2 CE Lo
' DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS
e . -Indictment For
\CTION OF GRAND JURY - |
. v ' Murder o

".sC Code 16 3- 10
_'C,DR Code: 0_1 16

xA_ .

Ay
/ l(/JM/J l///{
Foreperson of Graﬁd Jur)/
Date ) RSUPRE

ERDICT

-»chl"%

- y
Vi aN
,%

‘~orep9ﬂon of Petit Jury .
oate: 3 [oze.c a2
NDICT

After bemg fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

. presentment to the Grand Jury. "

Defendant

hereby appear.in my own proper.
- person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to - '

-

' Defendant -

. Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

RECEpy,

Alg 0?1 2022:'
SC Coun-bprpeals‘



 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . . g - INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT : ) . 2020GSO702146

- At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 17, 2020, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort -
.County present upon their oath ' : -

Murde‘r' .

That in Beaufort County, South Carollna onor about Apnl 3 2020 the Defendant DEAVlON JAHQUWAN BURGESS
did, with malice aforethought, kill Quinton Ventress and Quinton Ventress did die as a proximate result of DEAVION.
b JAHQUWAN BURGESS's actions, aII in vnolatron of Sectton 16 3-10, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

: Agalnst the peace and drgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute i in such case made and provnded

Q&@mwg%m

Sollcrtor -

&"“r"ﬂ
;4

AT

S g
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STATE = - _DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS INDICTMENT/CASE#: * 2020GS0701265
“STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE CQURI OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT RECE VETS
STATE- .~ s . Alg 04 2@22 INDICTMEJNT/CASE#z' 2020650701265
DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS - SC COUrt Of App _2020A0710400162.
AKA:  _ . - ) Date of Offense ~04/03/2020
Race: _Black Sex: ~Male Age: 18 ") . S.C.Code & 16-23-490
DOB: __ .. SS#._ ... . ) CDRCode# . 0649
Address: B e ) '
City, State, Zip: 7 o) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ' SID# )
' )

*CDL Yes [] No [[] CMV Yes [INo [ Hazmat Yes |:I No I:l 4
In dlsposmon of the above |nd|ctment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or | PLEADS “

TO: Possessnon of a Weapon During the Commlssnon of a onlent Cnme

In violation of § 16-23-490 __ ofthe S. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 ‘

"F(NON-VIOLENT [] VioLENT  [J SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS ' [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-26-46

: . : - (CSC w/minar 1stor CSC w/minor 39)
. . . i Lesser Included |, - Defendant Walves
The charge s [ As indicted, [ ] Offense : g Presentment to Grand Jury (def.’s initials)-

The plea is: [] Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon O Negotlated Sentence, [] Recommendatnon by the State.

ATTEST:
1)74/)/1 (/m/)élél(} IGM@ Nt %Wf’f 4 7 .45‘17/

'Selfcitor : ' C’Bar'#/ Défendant =~ “*Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

: WHEREFORE. the Defe,ndant is committed to the ‘E[State Department of Correction (] County Detention Center,
fora determinate term of ;_ days/menthe ime Served EI Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay afineof $____; previded that upon the service of ___ days/months/years/Time 'Sen/ed and or payment
of $__~_; plus costs and assessments as appllcable the balance is suspended with probatlon for ‘

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Serv;ces standard conditions of
: probatlon which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run : ,
X CONCURRENT or 1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 (5 07072 5 /,-za‘,zv B(Sotoz! 7[(0

Y The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C Code § 24~ 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
days/months
| To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg
I:l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. )

SCCA/217 (07/2021) S S ' Page 1 0f 2



STATE -~ DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS __ INDICTMENTICASE#: _2020GS0701265

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 itis unlawful fora person ‘convicted of a violation of § 16- 25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Vlolence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.,

_ _ ~SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after . - ‘months/years :
. : And Other Terms Listed Below: _
1 Substance Abuse Cbunseling gl Completlon of GED [J ‘Random Drug/AIcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp - [] No Contact with Victim  [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[1 Mental Health Counseling ~ [O Mayserve WE
- - - beginning: g
1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employ‘me'nt e - days/hours
[0 cCentral Régistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other: ~ ‘
] RESTlTUTION: ] “Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearin,g' {1 Ordered
Total $ J— “ plus 20% fee:' : S
Payment Terms; . [ SetbySCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: : : ' $ .
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutlve weekly/monthly pmts of $ Beginning '
. §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : ' $ .-
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . , $100 lCD'_ —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . o - - $100 3 ‘
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : - . 912 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . - $25 $- v
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 3 AL
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - ' o $150 $
.§34-11-70(b )and(c) and-34-11- 90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) : $41 $ -
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) o _ - $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - - . , ' $40/ea § .
3% to County (if paid in installments) : ' - TBD $ =S
O Appomted PD or appointed other counsel, Provxso requ1res $500 be paid to Clerk ' )
during probation and shall be collectéd before any other fees $500 $
$

I_:l § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ) TBD
: ‘ B o ' TOTAL ~ § (A%, 0%
F - Presiding Judge: XSS’Q)"\,
Clerk of Court/Deputy CIHW@ BN Judge Code: _Z "] O
Court Reporter: % ) — Sentence Date: ) ] ey

SCCAI217 (07/2021) - » . ; < Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES -

3eaufort County Sheriff's (Sfﬁ'cé

7204 _coiseund

;DOCKET No. 2d20éso7d12a’5

‘ The State of South Carolma

County of Beaufort

" COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

- Defendant

[ «.27(4)’ U/M/ s

Foreperson of Grandﬂ'ury. ‘/
Date: - e 4T

JERDICT-

6"@*!%. "

—

Wepérson of Petlt Jur&/
-Date:- -~ A /Qf[/,)\ S

INDICT

' 'her_éby appear :ln my oWn proper '

person and plead guilty to the within
mdnctment orto

’ Decemb};rTerm 2020 .
" THESTATE® .
'\RRESTWARRANT NUMBER : A e
vs. | -
’020A0710400162 _ T Y o
DEAV[ON JAHQUWAN-BURGESS "
' - T — ) Indictment Fdr‘
ACTION OF GRAND JURY e - :
R . "Possession of Weapon During

Violent Crime
.+8C Code:. 16-23:490 -
CDR Code: 0549

" - Defendant

- Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  * ) | ~ INDICTMENT
' 202060701265

N’ N”

~ COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

» At a Court of General Sessxons convened on December 17, 2020, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath - . ‘ - .

Possessnon of Weapon Durmg Violent. Crlme '

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about-April 3 2020, the Defendant, DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS,
did possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be afirearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission
of a violent crime, to wit: Murder and/or Attempted Murder and DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS was convicted of '
committing or attempting to commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, to wit: Murder and/or Attempted
Murder,-all in violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

"~ Against the peace and dignity of the State, and co,ntr,aryto the statute in such case made and provided-

f 7/1;;

Sohcntor
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STATE ~_DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2020GS070126% 4

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
'COUNTY OF BEAUFORT - AUG 04 715 Z)

STATE o - SC COu INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020650701263

, Vs, . | o fAPP)G&‘ |

DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS ’ B AV _2020A071040016¢

AKA: . ) - Date of Offense; _04/03/2020

Race: Black - Sex: Male . Age: 18 ) S.C.Code§: 16-3-29

DoB: | .. SS# __ ) ~ CDR Code #: 3410

"Address: . ‘ T Yy _ '
City, State, Zip: ' . ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* : SID# )

| ' , )

*CDL Yes [] No.[J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No |:|
In d|sposmon of the.above mductment comes now the Defendant who was - (X CONVICTED OF or E] PLEADS _'

TO:  Attempted Murder

In violationof § 16-3-29 - ____ ofthe S.C. Code of .:Lav_vs, bearing CDR Code# 3410

[] NON-VIOLENT WQLENT [ serious . K MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

_ B o ) B (CSC wiminor 1¢tor CSC w/minor 31)
: . - T Lesser Included ‘ Defendant Waives
' Tne-charge 's- L As indicted, D- Offense, - O Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def.’s initials)

"The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Reco’mrhendattdn, _ .Negotlated Sentence, [] Recommendatlon by the State.
ATFEST:

D SEILL 15144 Aot Wl 68471

- %0 Iléltor E) SC Bar # Deferdant . 4 Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
h

WHEREFORE, the Defendant‘is committed to the _E\State Department of Correctlon O County Detention Center_, '

for a determinate term of'i = days/months/sfr ime Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § , provided that‘upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $____ ; plus costs and assessments as appllcable the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, wh|ch are mcorporated by reference. .

The sentence shall run

B CONCURRENT or' [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Q 020 (50 7.(9/2 65, /7,-07,.0 LS 0fozl4b

E{ The Defendant is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
. days/months
1 To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg
[I The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.-

SCCA/217 (07/2021) ] » : ‘ . Page 1 of 2



STATE DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGES_S INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2020680701268&

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a vuolatlon of § 16-25-20 or § 16- 25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after __ months/years
: ) . And Other Terms Listed Below
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling ‘[0 Completionof GED .~ []. Random Drug/AIbohol Testing
[ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp - . | No Contact with Victim [[] -Domestic Violence Intervention Prégram
1 Mental Health Counseling - May serve W/E -
beglnnmg:
[0 -Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23 3-430 ; I:l Pubhc Service Employment - | _ days/hours
]:] Central Reglstry of Ch|ld Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0S.C. Code § 17-25 1386.
[] Other .
[T RESTITUTION: L[] Deferred ‘00 Def, Waives Hearlng 3 Ordered
‘Total §$_ - plus 20% fee: - $
Payment Terms: _ - - _ . [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recip'ient: | ‘ | ‘ '
*Fine: ' - o ' $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutlve weekly/monthly pmts. of  §. Beginning -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . . B $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv Surcharge) o . ~ $100 $ 1D, —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) ' : ' ~ $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' - ' o S $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) o _— ‘ - - :$25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . - _ ' ' $25 $ DS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' ‘ ~ $150 0§
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) . $41 $-
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ’ , - %50 $
§56-5-2942(d) (Vehicle Assessment) S S . .$40/ea - g A
3% to.County (if paid in installments) 8D $ BA)SS
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk B
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees . $500 $
N § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund $
: $

- . g o R——, Presiding Judge:
~ Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: T R N Judge Code:
Court Reporter: 5 ; - \ __ Sentence Date:

Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES

3éa_ixfort County Sheriff’s Office .

L Tfﬁ4 C/?‘éﬁ}‘ey,d'

“DOCKET NO: 2020650701264

' The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufol_-t

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

After being fully advised asto my -
legal rights, | hereby waive

. preseritmerit to thie Grand Jury.

Defendant

‘hereby-appear in my ewn‘proper _

person and plead guilty to the WIthln
mdlctment or to .

December Term 2020

= e ~THE STATE
\RREST WARRANT NUMBER - :
. ' - VS
J020A0710400161 . T o
' L DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS .

: S - Indictment For
\CTION OF GRAND JURY T

ﬂwoe@[‘ U(A LM -

‘ Foreperson of Graritl. Jury

.Date:

r\r-'n ’

{ERDICT

;_6*'0\:‘[9/—\./\

Date:
.lNDlCT.

| ».;.54@%

Forep@rson of Petit. Jury

2/ 4/&5\ |

Attempted‘Murder '

SC Code 16 3-29 -
CDR Code 3410

}

_ Defendant . -

Witness: -

" C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.




".sTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; . - INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2020680701264

o Ata Court of General Sessrons convened on December 17, 2020 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort -
County present upon their oath A

Attempted Murder

That in Beaufort County, South Carollna onor about Apnl 3, 2020 the Defendant DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS
did, with intent-to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to willfully kill Zachary Wilkerson, to wit: The Defendant did
shoot at Mr. Wilkerson while Mr. Wlkerson was a passenger msrde a car, all in violation of Section 16- 3-29, et al. of the

. Codes of Law of South Carohna

Agalnst the peace and drgnrty of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and provrded
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ARREST WARRANT

2020A0710400160

DESCR!PTION OF OFFENSE- Assault / Attempted Murder

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- Countyl C D Municipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE 205083140
" against ' ’
Deavion J. ahquwan Burgess
Address:.
Phone: i ‘ _ SSN a2
Sex M Race: B |~ Height 6 3 Weight: 185

DLState: " gC __ DLi# {__ -

-the crime set forth and that probabluse is based on_the followmg facts

poB: ! "Agency ORI# SCOO70000
Prosecutmg Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer: Daniel K Duhamel - S00064

- Offense: Assault/Attempted Murder

STATEOFSOU‘IHCAROLINA e S S v

) | | DEFENDANT  STiZeres.
K] Coutyy  [] Mumapamyof ) AFFIDAVIT COPY I\ Sivi
" Beanfort ) I . : :

Personally appeared before’ me 'the affiant’ DamelKDuhamel
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout . 4/3/2020

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . County/ D Municipality of Beaufort _'
in the following parbwlars

Deavion Jahquwan Burgess .

| fusther state that there - ls probable cause to believe that the defendant named above —did

R _4,; SRl y e
presentationto aphoto lmeup emennoned mcldent
Resoto pio esame. , o

PO Box 1128
102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208
Beaufort SC 299011128

Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box 2207

_Offense Code: 3410 e R e < -

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 . Signature of Affant - ) N\

> wamen e S =omhe STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA. - - - ' ' ; : o -

[ Countyr [T Municipaly of - R K] Coum [ wicpaiyer. ; Afiants Address 2001 Duke St . -

, _ ] - : - The accused ) ) : ‘ ) Beaufort, SC 29902-
"i1s to be amested and brought before me -to be - Beaufort - ' ) Affiants Telephone | -
~ dealt with according to the law. LT

Ls) N L
, S)  ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge . !
Date: ' TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY;' .
it _appearing from the above afﬁdavnt that there are reasonable grounds ‘to beheve that
RETURN ' X :
t  4/3/2020

A copy -of this arrest warrant _was delivered to on or abou defendant - Deavion Jahquwan\Burgess

'defendant did violate the criminal Iaws of the. State of South Carolina (or ordinance of _—

: County/ Municipality of o7 )as s'etfonh below:

on K] County. [ Muricipaliyof  Beanfort : S _)aess b

) DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Attempted Murder ‘

. ) ] Having found probable cause and the above afﬁant having swom befote me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
T Signale of ConsEblaaw Enforcement Officer her.before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of tmsArrest Wanant shall be delivered to the defendanit at the time ofits execut:on oras
X soon thereafter as is prachmble .
Swom to and s befo )
RETURN WARRANT TO: . s@ )
' . Beaufort County General Sesswns = _

ra S ._Beaufort 29901-2207
RodH Sproatt U s ) .~ ) JudgesTelephone (843)470_5215

Judge Code: 7144 . ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Mumc:pal ' D Clrcuxt

DEFENDAN T COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY ‘DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT CcoPY



ARREST WARRANT '

2020A0710400161

. STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA ) :
E County/ , D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT
Beaufort . '
) Personally appeared before me the .affiant - Daniel K Duhamel

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
. ‘County/ . . D Mun_reupa_lrty of
Beaufort ‘ ) '
THE STATE _ 205083140
, against .
" Deavion Jahquwan Burgess
. Address: *  / o . ,
. Phone: __ - .+ SSN_ » S
Sext: M Raoe. B Helght:. 6 3- Weight: .- 185

DL State: sc.- - DL#‘ ¢ T -

DOB: o - Agency ORI# SC0070000

Proseeutmg Agency: Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Pm§eumn9 Officer: Daniel K Dubamel - S00064

. ‘Offense: Assault / Attempted Murder

Offense Coder 3410

_Code/Ordinance Sec: . 16-03-0029

This warrant 15 bI:KIIFlEB FOR gERVlCE the

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Deav]on]ahquwan Burgess
did within ‘this county and state on orabout 4/3/2020

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . County/ D Municipality-of Beaufort g“ 2
m the _ following pam<:uIaIS' . z ‘;3
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Accanlt / Attempted Murder — B
: @,
7]

1 further' state that there is probable cause

to' believe that the defendant named above did commit
.the crime set forth and that probab .

se is based’ on the, oIIowmg facts

w..
parked 2010 Nissan Maxxma, ""‘ 5

BxpressGasStauonlocated Isla (Ste ISk C i '1smthe onoftheanfort

Slgnature of Affiant

. D,Countyl :

‘5 10 b8 anested and Brought
dealt with according to the law.

|:] Mumclpallty of

The accuséd
to be-

betore me '

. Signature of Judge
Date: )

Lsy

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was dellvered to
' defendant
“on

_ T Sighature of ConstablelLaw Enforcement Omcer . -

RETURN WARRANT TO: )
. Beanfort County General Sessions
PO Box 1128 :
. 102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o .
E County/ - D Municipality of ) Atﬁant'sl\ddrecs -2001 Duke St
L - ‘ SN ) Beaufort, SC 29902
Beaufort Affiantss Telephone .
'ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS. COUNTY:
It appearing from the above . affidavit that there . are -

on orabout  4/3/2020° defendant  Deavion Jahquwan Burgess
did violate the criminal. laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordmance of

Kl County/ D Mumcupahty of Beaufort
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Attempted Murder

reasonable. ' grounds to believe that

) as set forth below:

« Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bnng hnm or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall Be delivered to the defendant atthe time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

. Suomtoan subscgibed befo )

(2‘0 oy

Judge's Address - Post Office Box 2207

[ LSy ) . Beaufort 29901-2207
Rod H. Sproatt o ) Judge's Telephone (843)470-5215 _
Judge Code: 7144 ' : ) Issting Court: E Maglstrate D Mumcupal D Circuit

DEFENDAN T COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT CorPY DEFENDANT CorPY



ARKES 1 WARRANT

2020A0710400162

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE
. against

Deavion Jahquwan Burgess
Address: ' T o .
Phone: ssNy o
Sex M Race: B Height 6 "3 Weight 185

DLStater _go-  DLE ST T
DOB: ¢ Agency ORI# SC0070000
ProsecutingAgency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer: Daniel K Duhamel - S00064

Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if

not also sentenced to life without parole or death

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Ty BT DEFENDANT ~ Sigmmesss
County/  [] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT - sBeasis
Beaufort - ) ' , @ |
Personally appeared before me the afiant Daniel K Duhamel d{)-’

g who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Deavion Jahquwan Burgess e IR0 .
did within this county and state on orabout 4/ 3/2020

State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ Beaufort= p

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

[ Municipality of

. N
Weapons/ Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to% witheat p

| futher state that there is probable cause o believe that the defendant named above OB commit
the crime set forth and ‘that probb use is based op_the_ following cis:
The defendant, Deavion Burgessidiciess o} Vi
violation of 8.C. Codé of Lawssl6 25267
from his waistband and fired it
defined under SC Code of La$ 162
Parkway St. Helena Island, S B
the shooter by a witness durin :
surveillance. Affiant and othe

4 pulled a firearm -
SiAttempted Murder)
%t 803 Sea Island

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY .DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

* Offense Code: 0549
Code/Ordinance Sec;  16-23-0490 _ Signature of Afiant
> Wamsmt S " ¢ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
" [[] Countyr . [ Municipaity of K] Comvt ] Munkipsiyof )| Aants Aasess 2001 Duke st
' ' The accused . Beaufort, SC 29902-
IS to be amrested and brought before me to be Beaufort ) Affiant’s Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
-8 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: ' . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS GOUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
i 4/ 3/2020 i
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to on or about - defendant  Deavion Ja_hquwan Burgess
«defendant " did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
’ 4 Municipality of as set forth s
on E County, D unicipality o Beaufort ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to-life-without parole or death
' ‘ Héving found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
T Sipnature of ConsEbIaTEw Enfercsment Office her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, oras
i ' soon thereafter as is practicable
RETURN WAR TTo: Swom to and subscribgd before me )
' , oy~ g leNV/20 B
Beaufort County General Sessions T { Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box 2207 .
PO Box 1128 [ .

ts) ) Beaufort 29901-2207 .

) Judge's Telephone  (843)470-5215

) Issuing Court: . Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

g ol
Rod H. Sproatt -
Judge Code: 7144




